

RE: energy materials

From: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
To: "Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)" <james.scott-vickers@ontario.ca>, "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 14 Feb 2017 13:17:52 -0500
Attachments: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb15 FINAL.PPTX (2.19 MB); Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb15 FINAL.PDF (1.31 MB)

ENERGY has advised that they are en route with copies of the attached.
Megan

From: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Sent: February-14-17 9:57 AM
To: Chochla, Megan (CAB); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Foster, Robert (CAB); McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: RE: energy materials

Ok.

We need 50 copies at 130.

We will number and track which minister gets which copies, and of course a minister's eyes only envelopes with a warning memo.

The extra copies will be used for key POCO folks who need the deck.

*James Scott-Vickers
Manager, Cabinet Operations
Deputy Clerk of the Executive Council of Ontario
416-325-6883*

From: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:32 AM
To: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: energy materials

Hi Rob, James and Phil,

ENERGY is now targeting this afternoon for the cabinet mailout. Making sure you are all aware.

Megan Chochla

Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-4618